Questions received on SUNY University at Albany Colonial Quad and DASNY’s responses:

1. 
Is there any opportunity for a second meeting or to arrange a site visit on our own?
Response:  

The Pre-Proposal Meeting was held on July 26th at UAlbany’s at which time all consultants were encouraged to attend. No additional site visits or meetings are scheduled.
2.  
I was unable to attend the proposal meeting for the project referenced in the subject. Could I obtain the sign in sheet from you?
Response: 
Yes, refer to the recently posted Sign-In Sheet on DASNY’s website.
3. 
After the site visit last week, I wanted to confirm that the redesign/repurposing of the dining area in the Colonial Quad was no longer part of this RFP. Is this still the case? Will there be any documentation provided to that effect? Please confirm.
Response:  


The redesign/repurposing of the dining area in Colonial Quad is a part of the RFP. The dining area will be repurposed to accommodate future campus needs. Refer to the recently posted documents on DASNY’s website.


4.  
My understanding is that the technical proposal and the cost proposal should be submitted as two separate bound documents. Can you please confirm this is accurate?
Response: 


Correct.
5. 
Can you please provide existing drawings for the buildings included in this project?
Response:  


Yes, refer to the recently posted documents on DASNY’s website.
6.  
Can you please distribute the attendee list for those who participated in the pre-proposal conference?
Response: 


Yes, refer to the recently posted Sign-In Sheet on DASNY’s website.
7.  
Our team would like to arrange a separate time to tour the Livingston Tour and Paine and Zenger Halls. Will this be accommodated? We’d also like to tour the Mohawk Tower project.
Response: 


See response to Question 1. 
8. 
Can you tell me if any drawings of Paine, Zenger & Livingston will be made available to firms submitting a proposal for the Colonial Quad RFP?
Response:  


Yes, refer to the recently posted documents on DASNY’s website.
9.  
What is the minimum number of the existing beds that need to be kept on line at all times during the project’s construction?
Response: 


Approximately 189 beds, which means that either Livingston Tower or Paine and Zenger can be taken off line at any one time.

10. 
Can you please clarify the MWV goals? The RFP states M 18%, W 12%, V 3% (on pages 10 and 11) while the website shows the following https://www.dasny.org/opportunities/rfps-bids/2018/suny-university-albany-colonial-quad :

Subcontracting Provisioning Goals (%)

Minority Owned:15

Women Owned:15

Service Disabled Veteran Owned:6
Response: 

The SDVOB goals indicated in Tab 9, page 11, is incorrectly stated as 3% and should be shown as 6%.
The website correctly indicates goals as MBE: 15%, WBE: 15%, and SDVOB: 6%
11. 
Page 11, Tab 10 of the RFP for the UAlbany Colonial Quad project states, “provide proof the firm is registered to do business in the State of New York with the New York State Department of State.” Can you confirm if all consultants are required to provide proof as well?
Response:  


Only the prime consultant is required to provide proof the firm is registered to do business in the State of New York with the New York State Department of State.
12. 
Page 10 of RFP, paragraph regarding information included in Tab 5 (design and construction schedule). Item B requests schedule include construction period with tasks and milestones dates. However, on page 5, 2.4. Project Milestone Dates and Schedule states construction phasing will be determined during the Design Phase.  Please clarify the detail expected for the RFP submission regarding construction schedule.
Response: 


The intent of Tab 5 (with respect to the technical proposal) is to give each consultant an opportunity to suggest how they envision the component parts of this projects to unfold/ phased within the anticipated milestone dates indicated in section 2.4 (with respect to Project Milestone Dates and Schedule). 
13. 
Page 10, Tab 4 paragraph asking for concept design. Could you elaborate on the expectations and provide any additional information on the programming functions being considered?
Response:
The expectations related to Tab 4 is to provide an opportunity for each proposer to conceptually highlight their expertise and ability to effectively generate programmatic solutions in an illustrative manner.      


14. 
Page 6, scope item number 2 - testing and documenting hazardous materials. Have any items in the buildings been tested previously? If so, could the results be provided?
Response: 


No comprehensive hazardous materials testing has been previously done.
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